



# TAYLOR S. SHIELDS

2006 Winding Way Anderson, IN 46011  
765-617-7017  
tsshields7@gmail.com

I am a compassionate and experienced LDRP RN looking for a forever job/career. I am BLS CPR and NRP Certified and I have been Lactation support at a "Baby Friendly Hospital" with Accreditation. I also have 3 years of experience in a Level 2 NICU.

---

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### **Labor/Delivery/Recovery/Postpartum/NICU Level 2**

02/2018 to 12/2021

Community Hospital Anderson  
Anderson Indiana

Labor and delivery, postpartum, NICU level 2, Antepartum and Triage for pregnant patients

### **Nursing Home LPN to RN**

06/2014 to 02/2018

Bethany Pointe Health Campus  
Anderson Indiana

Nursing home care mainly on Assisted living hall. Changed wound dressing, medication passes, care of elderly. I worked weekend option day shift.

### **Home Care CNA**

04/2012 to 06/2014

Above and Beyond  
Anderson Indiana

CNA duties as well as cleaning, meal prep, cooking, bathing and hygiene up keep for patients within their homes.

### **Home Care HHA to CNA**

08/2010 to 04/2012

Individual Support Home Health agency  
Middletown Indiana

HHA duties with in a home care setting. Went from HHA to CNA here due to being at Ivy Tech for my LPN certificate

---

## SKILLS

---

RN - 4 years

LPN - 4 years

CNA - 2 years

HHA - 2 years

CPR Certified - 10+ years

NRP Certified - 4 years

---

## EDUCATION

---

### **Ivy Tech Community College**

Associate

Nursing, Registered Nurse

Anderson, Indiana

08/2016 to 06/2017

### **Ivy Tech Community College**

Other

Nursing, Certificate received for LPN

Anderson, Indiana

08/2011 to 06/2013

### **Ball State University**

Other

Nursing, Credits transferred to Ivy Tech Community College

Muncie, Indiana

08/2010 to 06/2011

### **Highland High School**

High school or equivalent

Graduated with Academic Honors

Anderson, Indiana

08/2008 to 06/2010